9/20/21, 3:40 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: SKT 9903A

Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>
Mon 20/9/2021 3:30 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ivy.lwi@mbmwheelpower.com.sg <ivy.lwi@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Dear Denise
Confirmed. Thanks.

Best regards,

Danny Ong | Senior Claims Advisor
() mbm
- DARE TO BI

6262 8888 | F 6452 5333 | M 9328 8668

Email: danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive ¢ #06-02

Sin Ming AutoCity  Singapore 575722

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 10:53 AM

To: alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Cc: Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>; 'shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg'
<shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Subject: SKT 9903A

Hi,
finalise at lump sum $1850, 4days

Please confirm

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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